

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

NAME : DINNAH AKOSA OKWIRI
D.O.B : 6TH November, 1973
MATITAL STATUS : MARRIED
SEX : FEMALE
RELIGION : CHRISTIAN
NATIONALITY : KENYAN
CONTACT : P.O.BOX 1060-50100
KAKAMEGA
TEL : 0729 732 330
Email : okwiridinnah@gmail.com

BACKGROUND

A dedicated professional, collaborative and resourceful nurse practitioner, committed to quality patient care through innovative caring skills together with practical clinical skills. Experienced and proficient nurse with a goal to improve standards of trauma care in Kenya by empowering the younger generation.

I possess strong Clinical skills enhanced by natural ability to build rapport with patients, families, colleagues and students.

I have computer skills

Diverse experience of more than 14 years. (National and international)

QUALIFICATIONS

Masters of science in Nursing (Trauma and emergency) . Through with course work.

Bachelor of science Nurse

Kenya Registered community Health Nurse

EDUCATION

Masinde Muliro university.	Masters of Science (Advanced nurse practitioner- Trauma and emergency) Sep 2016. Through with course	work. Collected data, awaiting thesis defense.
Masinde Muliro University	Bachelor of Science in Nursing Jan 2013-Aug 2015 of Science and Technology	
St. Elizabeth Hospital Mukumu	School of Nursing	Kenya Registered Community Health 2000-2004 Nursing Course
Kaimosi Girls High School	KCSE- C Plus	1989-1992
Bushiri Primary school	KCPE 421 Marks	

LICENSE AND CERTIFICATION

Nursing Council of Kenya – KRCHN/BScN

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Clinical instructor	Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology. March 2020 to date.
Part time teaching (paramedics)	Masinde Muliro university of Science and Technology. 2018 to 2019.
Ministry of Health	April 2010 to Date
Maseno Mission Hospital	May 2007 to March 2010

Position Held

Nurse Manager Maternity ward – 1 year
Nurse Manager Female Medical Ward – 2 year

Responsibilities

- Provision of Nursing care to patients in collaboration with other team players
- Supervision of Nursing activities at ward level.
- Teaching and mentoring students on placement in the ward.
- Representing ward in management meetings

LUTASO MISSION DISPENSARY

Position Held

Nurse Officer in charge Lutaso Mission Dispensary

Sep 2004 December 2005

Responsibilities

- Ensuring smooth running of health centre by organizing staffing and logistical supplies

St. Elizabeth Hospital Mukumu

January 2004 to August 2004

Position Held: Internship

Responsibilities

- Provision of nursing care to patients
- Mentoring and teaching student nurse
- Collaboration with other team players

OTHER PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS

- 2020 - Advanced Cardiovascular Life support (American Heart Association) Kenyatta National Hospital
- 2020 - Basic life support (American Heart Association) Kenyatta National Hospital
- June 2018 - Annual International Trauma Conference (Rutgers university- USA)
- June 2018 - Stop the bleed . (Rutgers University_ USA)
- March 2017 - Non-communicable Diseases TOT (AMREF)
- August 2016 - Long acting Reversible contraceptive (MOH)
- 28th March to 8th April 2016 - Supervisory Development Course (KSG)
- June 2013 - Emergency Obstetric and Neonatal care (MoH)
- February 2010 - Provider Initiated Testing and counseling (AMPATH)
- Jan to June 2009 - Leadership Development Program (USAID)
- 2nd to 5th October - Disaster Risk Reduction Training (Red Cross)
- January 2008 - Comprehensive HIV Management (NACC)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

National Nurses Association of Kenya (NNAK)

AWARDS

Best practical student, Mukumu school of Nursing 2004

Exemplary academic performance – Masinde Muliro University of science and Technology
2014

HOBBIES

- Travelling: work related tours, historical site visits, exchange programmes
- Reading: books, journals
- Teaching and mentoring junior nurses and students
- Singing listening to gospel music

REFERENCES

PROF JOHN OKOTH

MASINDE MULIRO UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

P.O BOX 190_ 50100

TEL: 0724 458 545

DR. TECLA SUM

MASINDE MULIRO UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

P.O BOX 190- 50100

TEL: 0723 308 025

MRS. FAITH SABWA

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL MUKUMU

P.O BOX 270_ KHAYEGA

TEL: 0723 938 644